



# DILHORNE PARISH COUNCIL

The Gables, 504 Weston Road,  
Stoke-on-Trent, ST3 6QD  
Telephone: 07811 879627  
Email: clerk@dilhorne.staffslc.gov.uk  
Website: www.dilhorneparishcouncil.co.uk

## MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 21<sup>st</sup> MARCH 2017 AT DILHORNE RECREATION CENTRE at 7.30pm

**Present:** Cllrs. Bateman, Carnall, Millar, Horvath, Wright  
D. Cllr Roberts

**Members of the Public:** Trevor Brassington, Malcolm Spooner, Jimmy Finney, Dave Allen

**Apologies:** None received

Subject	Description	Action
<b>APOLOGIES</b>	None received	
<b>PUBLIC QUESTION TIME</b>	Trevor Brassington - Potholes – Stonewalls corner water washing across road, gully needs cleaning out. Richmore Hill cross roads vehicles still going over kerbs railing still missing from accident and road edge wearing away. D. Cllr Roberts to speak to Mark Deaville. Jimmy Finney - Moss's – what's happening – D Cllr Roberts advised that had reapplied for extension to planning permission which has been approved.	PR
<b>MINUTES</b>	It was resolved that the minutes of the previous meeting were to be signed as a true and correct record.	
<b>DECLARATION OF INTEREST</b>	D. Cllr Roberts, Cllr Bateman and Cllr Carnall re planning application SMD/2017/0075	
<b>REPORTS FROM COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLORS ETC</b>	<b>County Councillor</b> – not present. <b>District Councillor</b> – Cllr Roberts reported he had spoken to Arne Swithenbank re the solar panel site who was supposed to be doing a site visit yesterday. He had also spoken to Julie Howard at Enforcement re Field House, garage is being rebuilt at front is only going to be used for storage and SMDC are happy about that. Enforcement advised that no truth in rumour about halfway house. Owners have been told they must keep in touch with Conservation before any further work done. Enforcement keeping their eye on this. <b>Recreation Centre</b> – Cheadle Carnival is not going ahead, no one to organise it. Need an Accountant asap. Next meeting April 10 <sup>th</sup> being held at the Church as the Mayor of Cheadle is attending. Summerhouse going to start opening again at weekends for the summer. Information from SMDC was given by Cllr Bateman re beacons to celebrate 100 years since end of WW1. <b>Parish Assembly</b> – Cllrs Bateman and Millar attended PA where Ben Hayward head of planning spoke about housing needs in Moorlands 320 homes needed per year. 4300 for whole of Staffs Moorlands needed to 2031, all original sites going to reviewed. D. Cllr Roberts	

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Signed .....

Date 18<sup>th</sup> April 2017



